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Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to LDP2, Crailing, Eckford and Nisbet Community Council acknowledges the following settlement
profiles and proposed development detailed in Volume 2, with respect to our locality:

a} Eckford, p84, no land allocation within this LDP2 period,

b} Nisbet, p227, no land allocated for development. The CC welcomes the statement that the Nisbet Play Area is
Protected,

c} Ulston, no reference,

d} Crailing, p54, the existing allocated area, ACRA1001, 0.5 hectares, capacity 5 dwellings at Crailing Toll,
maintained.

We further, with respect to the LDP2, as a Community Council, both endorse and support the submission tendered to
SBC separately, by _ and that the issues he addresses, in terms of the Climate
Emergency, be given a key focus throughout the document. We are also particularly concerned that SBC should be

active in halting the destruction of pockets of woodlands within both Border towns and villages. Indeed, it is our
intention to adopt comments as our policy.

Yours faithfully,

Chair.

On behalf of
Crailing, Eckford & Nisbet Community Council

For more information on events and activities in the area please visit
www.crailingeckfordnisbet.co.uk
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